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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

f

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 446 PM

To: Teo, Grace'

Cc: "Wong, Lorriance'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802530/LOR - OD SGE2609Y ACC ON 13.06.18
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SGE 2609Y
Date of survey: 18/6/2018
Number of days :6 days

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 2:23 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com=
Cc: 'Wong, Lorriance' <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: CMTD1802530/LOR - OD SGE2609Y ACC ON 13.06.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailtn:grace.teu@wmgn.mm.sg]
Sent; Thursday, 14 June 2018 12:25 PM

To: su_bros@singnet.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Wong, Lorriance <lorriance.wong@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802530/LOR - OD SGE2603Y ACCON 13.06.18

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1802530/LOR



Hi Michelle,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms Lorriance Wong the handler of this case.
Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.
Authorisation will be further advised upon survey.

Excess - WAIVED

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.

Please submit with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Lorriance.
To authorise if consistent.

Excess applicable - WAIVED

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

g—

e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

----- Original Message-----

From: su_bros [mailto:su_bros@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: SGE 2609 Y - OD claim

Hi,
Copy attached.

Regards



I

7424

E

S1LHEAVE 1, 8.1

Your ref:
Qur ref:

Alele
Consulfants
Pie Lid

5 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAFORE 48933 TEL:

CMTD1802530/LOR
CS/SMO18010895/Dvd3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTELTD

Dear SirfMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SGE 2609Y

We thank you for your instruction on 14/6/2018

Company Registration Mo 199607 138R

(651 62563561 FAX ; () 62564315

Date: 18/6/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
at the premises of M/s SU BROTHERS' MOTOR WORKSHOP
and ahve the following to report:-

18/6/2018

Waorkshop Estimate Amount : §86,837.30
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5%4,611.00
"Check" Items Amount : 551,031.80
Market Value : S%60,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §539,727.00.
MNett Value 1 §%820,273.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

Bryan Ang

Mator Surveyor / Investigator




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

\

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 12:25 PM

To: su_bros@singnet.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Wong, Lorriance

Subject: CMTD1802530/LOR - OD SGE2609Y ACC ON 13.06.18

Attachments: Img164.jpg; img163,jpg. img162 jpg; img161.jpg; img160,jpg; img159 jpg:
img150.jpg

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

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

o . Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

1



Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

--—-Original Message-----

From: su_bros [mailto:su_bros@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: SGE 2609 Y - OD claim
Hi,
Copy attached.

Regards
Su Bros
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type:

Owner D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo.

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Faid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Jun 2018

PARFICOE Rehate Frmime

Singapore NRIC
Bl444

SGE2409Y

Mo

18 Jun 2018
HOMNDA
FIT13G-FCVT
Black

2015
L13B121%403
GK31119412
73.0KW (97 bhp)
$12421.00

22 Jan 2014

22 Jan 2016

]

£7.421.00

Yes
21 Jan 2026
$5.565.00

21Jan 20256

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$45,002.00

$34,162.00

£39,727.00

nnps:.wrl.lta.gnv.sga|la.'\rrlral:l;lortranqu|ranenalanyr‘ummumnreuaragmpm PN | IUN_IUSPUSUSUUE D |
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MELIB1BOTETSY | Su Brathers’ Mator Workshop - Al 2 # ’ i
ERTRY DATE & TIME: 12062010 1608 .
SUBMITTED BY: Koh Sew Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pizase repor corectly the detaids of the accedent to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be eompleted by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorsed Driver

3, Information praveded muss be as inshlul and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation of witholding of matenal facts may aliow maurance comganies o
repudiale policy ability

A The maus and peceplanca of this Form by insuwrance companes & nol an admisson of poscy liability on the part ol the insurance companies

5 Any falze reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Recerds Management Contre established by the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore (Gla) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerasted paries.

7. By tha ledgerment of this repart to the insurars, you herety consant bo the archiving of this report 21 the cendre and lo copies of the repart being mace available
aforesad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 13/06/2018 16:08
Date Of Accident 13/06/2018 12:30
Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS CITY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SGE2609Y
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Ohwner TAY HOCK HAlI STEPHEN
MRIC No STE280444
Email Address MNOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-00058950
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-90058950
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar HOMDA
Model FIT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPD INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Policy MO

Policy Mumber D1 EMTPVO 1000045

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver TAY HOCK HAI STEPHEN
MRIC Mo STE280444

Date Of Birth 27081978

Oecupation INDOOR

Date Of Drving Pass 12/08/2003

Driving Expearence 14 YEARS AMND 10 MONTHS
Geander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-20058950
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber OTHERS-00058950

EMail Address NOEMAIL



Address

Postcode

BLK 185 PASIR RIS 5T 11
#04-64

310185

Was driver an emplovee of the Insured’s Company NO
If No, Relationship af the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weaather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidem? 18]
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? ¥YES
| have been F!F.JF]II'_'IHL'J.IUKJ by unknown persanis) NGO
zoliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Diriver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? N
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TQ SKETCH PLAN - CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT,

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? Ly |#]
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKBIS53A
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW
Detailes Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver LING HANMING, EUGENE
MNRIC/Passport Mumber SB9057232
Contact Mumber 91132787

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. OF Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 o' 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

1M PORT NOTICE

1. Please repen correctly the detads of the accigent 1o speed wp ihe tlaime process,
2. This Form must be compleied by 4 oHovholder andfor the iced Driver.

5 information previded must ke ss truthiul and - sibile. Ay witful mistepresentation er withholding of materizt

{zcts may sllow insurence companses 1o rep pdizate policy iigbility.

& The iwsie and ecceptance of 1his Form by irsursnice companies i nol an semistion of policy lizkdity on the pert of the msurance

companies.
L, Anytales reporting may be referred 1o the Police for mvestigation,

6. The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cantre esiablished by the General Insurgnce

Association ef Singapore {GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be mace aveitehie upan application by
interested perties.

7 By the lcdgment of thiz report 1o the frsurers, you hereby consent o the arcaiving of this reporl 81 the centre gnd to coples of
E p o
the report being made 2veilable oreszic,

¥ Censent under the Fersonal Data Protection Act (FOPA]
| undersiend, acknowledge, agree and consent 1hat:
fa) My insurer, my worksnop and the General Insurence Assciatlon of Sinpapare {"GIA"] mey/are permitted to collecs, use
diselose engfor process my perscnal data/personal information set out in thic [form] ang sny other personal informaticon
provided by me o pessessed by my insurer (caliectively the “Persanal informatian”} and disclose and transier suckh
Fersenal Infermztion to 21l incurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) imaolved in this accident (@il insurerfs] whe have insurec

vehiclels) hvelved in this 2ccigert shall ke collectively referred to 2= the “Insurers”], the Irsurers’ ievners flzw firms, the

Menetery Authority of Singapore and ey relevant government agent ylzuthority (such 25 the palice}, for the purposeds)
of !

(i processing, haneling endjor dealing with rry claims including the sertiement of the cizime and any necessary
investipations relating 10 the claims;

[ii] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} careying out and/or dealing with my instructions ar responding to any enguiries by me,

{Iv} administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, staternents, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which tould involve discioture of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a5 wek as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages): and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims [coliectively the
“Purposes”] :

fby allinsurers) who have insured vehicte(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted

to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

[¢] my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or G1& to their third party service providers o7
agentslincluding thesr lawaerslaw firms), which may he sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d] my Personal Infermation will also be collected and used to enrmpila claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irvestigation and management (s prosont end ail future claims,

{e} the information so collected under {d} above may be shared { disclosed:

[l te ail inssrers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, eontrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcament and government agenties as reatonably requited for the purpases stated, or

¢ [} for complying with reguirements unge: any reguiations, lws or caurl orders

Fall:-.-ﬁnljgr Sipnature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel = Signature
Dote & Tire: I driver i not the polioyho'der| Heame:
Drate & Time: RAICITIN o
— e = == U S e S TP —_— ==
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH FLAN
=

| o-ownh

. 4
L , AR B e O 7
B S i
-+ —
el i S

i e
|

2~V L T
DESCRIBE CIRCUMST AMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Cor (B) bhec B wade an  ebm(e
(TE. | was ufldble 0 SGp Tt 2l
o | gbmled wey cav: My Gy W Wi
L:u..Lf}.e.r A e cow o '

DECLARATION [
|fwe declare the faregoing particulars are rue in every respect I

RO

Polieyholder's Signatuwre Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Perconnel's Signature
Date & Time Iif driver k5 not the pelieyhoider] Name:
Diate & Time MEICIFIB M
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S0Mpo InsUrance siNgapore rie, L.

SD MPD o Flmiliag m;malmm‘updqummM“
Tel: Ga61 BSAE | FaC 0201 0092 | VWebsle WWALSOERo.L0RED
Co. Aeg. Mo 1583C3490F | GST Rog. e M200ecise

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT {CHAPTER135)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1560
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYEIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-FARTY RISKS) RULES,1958 (MALAYSIA)

Cert No/Pelicy Ne. : D1BMTPVO1000045

Insured : TAY HOCK HAl STEPHEM

Motor Gar (Registration No.) @ SGEIS0TY

Cover ; Gomprehensive - ExcelDrive GOLD

Folicy Commencement Date ;. 22 JANUWARY 2018 00:00

Policy Expiry Date : 21 JANUARY 2018 23:59 A

Maximum Liability (Section 1) 1 Markel value at time of loss

Excess® : $400 - Section |
[(Waived up to $51,000 if accicent repair is dene st ExcelDrive Worksheps for the first cizim
per pelicy year)

Voluntary Excess® » MA

Windscreen Excess" : 5$100.00 - Waived if Repair at ExcelDrive Waorkshop

Loss of Use ; Per Policy Schedule P

* Subject to GST wherever appiicable

Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive™
4. The Insured.
2 Any other person who b8 driving on the Insurec’s order or with his permission.
4. In the event of the death af the Insured,
a. any member of the insured's family, or @ paid driver wha has been driving the Watar Car during the life of the insurec emd permissiar
{o drive had not been withdrawn prior 1o the desth of the insured; and
b, any other person who has been given permissicn (o drive the Motor Car pricr 1o the dezth and such permission had rot been
wilhdrawrn by the Inswred.
P:m-idudHﬂl'h:p:m:n:irivlrmLsp:rr:imJnmﬂamewilnﬂmﬂwﬂmunﬂmlmnrmmﬂaﬁm&hdﬁtﬁeMﬂuG&rmMa
been so permitied and is nol disgualified by crder of 8 Cowrt of Lew or by reason of eny enactment or regulation in that behalf fram
driving the Medor Car. Aind provided further that the Moicr Car ie registered under the Road Traffic Act {Chapier 276) and ils registralion
under fhe Foad Traffic Act {Chepter 276} hes nol been cancelled 31 the me of the accident, loss o demege.

Limilalions As To Use
Use only for sodisl, domestic and pleasure purpose snd for the Insurec’s business, The Palicy does not cover e for hire or rewsard,

racing, pace-making, speed lesling, reliabiity trisl, the carriage of goods other Ihan samptes in connection with any trade or business or
use for any purposes in conneclion with the Molor Trade.

ExcelDrive Workshops and Accident Reporting
It is & condition precedent to lsbility that the Insured shall call at the Company's Accident Reparting Center with the Mator Car within 24
nowrs of the accident or by the next working day thereol,

Al sccident repairs 1o the Motor Gar must be casried out at ExcelDrive Workshops, olherwise the clagim is not payable under the Falicy.
For ExcelDrive Prestige Plan, accident repairs to the Motor Car can be canried out ai any workshop olher than Excal Drive Waorkshops.

For the lis! of Accident Reporting Centres and ExcelDrive Workshops, please visit our wibsite a1 wiww.S0mpo.com.5g of call our
Emergency Hotline: (55) 6226 3323,

e HEREDY CERTIFY ihad the pelicy o which ihis Cenificate relaies i i in accordence with [1) I prginions of ihe Mot Vehisies (Trird-Pory Risis and Compansalion) Al
{Chapter 105) ord Part 1 of the Fond Transport Ast, 1687 [Matayeisl; and {21 he Folicy tenms, condilicns and excapions of e Privile Car Folicy rel WTP.ZT

Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid,

Authorised Signatory

DatelTime of lsswe ; 17 NOVEMBER 2017 15:20

MFORTANT MOTICE

& Hepp e Cardlicaie in yoor Mator Can

5 Undsrthe Moisr Viehices [Thind-Pary Risks and Comparsslion) Az (Chapoes 185), it cha® oo unlawkul B any porsan fo ute of couse [ permil any olhar parian 1D UEe 8
malar wirhisle withoul B vakd pdlisy of Inbuisncs undes e Acl

o Cm ot sale of the Medoe Caror If for any reasan e Insurance is terminated during i eutiendy, ihe irsred mutt sumander B Cerlboale of mursncs and ihe Foboy i
e imEUTENGE Company, I tae Genicle of insurance has boen kst or destoyed, o steluery cesieraon i hat elflect st by made, Falure 15 comply with this atlkgaion
s an oflenss under the Misior Vehizies [Thirg-Pary Risks and Comaensaton) Act |Chaster 1890

& This Policy wil cease fo bo velid paoe the Motor Car has bean 36id 10 ansther person, The Policy is nst ionslemtis o o e oavrvi! of e Motor Car,

Intermediany Code & Mame - 11F02408 & AVALLIS FINANCIAL PTE.LTD. CiCode: 22A DOVDHHTANRDBATA



ot e S b, A

K & &

N

TAY HOCK HAI STEPHEN

,/




Su Brothers' Motor Workshop

Blk 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

#01-341/343

Singapore 569537

Tel: 64824355 Fax : 64824788 Email : su_bros@singnet.com.sg

Co. Reg. No : 26584500M GST Reg No: M9-0008282-A

Date 14/06/2018 Pg 1/2

Our Ref CSBMCHI2B0V0EME C

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

50 Raffles Place Fax: 6221 3147

#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower

Singapore 048623

Attention Mater Claims Department

Policyholder Tay Hock Hai Stephen

Folicy No C8MTPVO1000045

Vehicle No t SGE 2608Y

Make/Mode! - Honda Fit

oA 131062018

Cost air:-

1pe _~ Front bumper Hr}fh-&p} g 45000 *

2 pcs Front bumper side retainer @ $12.00 SVL $ 2400 X

2 povs — Front bumper bracket @ $25.00 b Maa_ ] 50.00 v~
1pc - Front bumper reinforcement ¥4 & 165.00 »~
1pec _ Front bumper lower grilie va&y vy $ 4500 9
2 pes - Front bumper fog lamp garnish @ $23.00 AisleAped 5 45.00 »

10 pes —Front bumper clip @ $2.50 He 3 2500 »

1pc - Radiator grile ¥/ Kaw § 20500 w-
1pc ~ Radiator grillz top gamish Sk 5 18.00

B pcs ~ Radiator grille top garnish clip @ 52 50 Fle e 3 2000
1pc ~ Front support panel Peade A s 280,00 —

2 pes — Headlamp sssy @ $350 00 cuvpche mmwntey . 5 700.00 ~
1pc - Air outer duct Aefeive A $ 25.00 »~
1pe Air outer duct hose v 5 30,00 >

1pe — Front o/s fender Ptde A % 145.00 v

1 pc - Washer tank cAn]arerh $ 6000 =~
1pc ~ Aif CON CONGENSOr g mws whw oo £ 400.00 »—

2 pes . ‘Air con condensor side garnish @ $16.00 S 9|5 (nd H(J 5/ MW 3200 X LA gre0
1pc Radiator fan cowling # ~1 5 75007 ~
1pc Radiator fan blade ¥ k) . 0§ 55.00 & ¥
1pc Radiator fan motor Wy ek 200.00 >

1pc - Radiator assy ¥ 1Y s 730,00 & “—
1 pc Radiator spare tank ¥ =4 4 2800 F X
1pe ~ Bonnet ¥ F $ 28000 =

2 pcs -~ Bonnet hinge @ $25.00 h-f--ﬂ N‘r:, u1 s kot § 33.ss 5000 @ LL-—

Bal c/d S 4.188.00



Pg 2/2

Cur Ref - SB/MCIUZBOI0BME C
Vehicle Na SGE 2608
Bal bf b 4,168.00
1pe ~ Bonnet lock ¥ % 7R.00 &
2 pcs Bonnet rubber @ $20.00 3V § 40.00 ¥
1pe Bonnet insulator = 2340-00 ] B5.00 o
1pe Front pée wis o/s upside gamish Sy . E: 45.00 o
ols Y ( bG-00
7 4.393.00
Add 10% 3 438.30
5 4,832.30
ESpecial Nett ltems:-
1pe Front number plate  3¥ L 5 20.00
1pe Front number plate garnish Sv L 5 20.00 4
& 40.00
Labour Charges:-
To check & reconnect harness wiring. $ w10 26|~
To putty & spray painting. 150n \f,.- 5 seeon Lev|-
To remavelrefitrenew front air con pipe, hose, fan, condensor & refill gas. % 10e-AT Eb] -
To cutiweld front support panel, knock & reshape front o/s wheel house inner panel, % BT Lon Il"'
front ofs door, front nis fender, to rensw above parts & to realign front portion the same
] 6,837.30
18lstlmd € oo
Mak
s
) ‘ _l"z-df ;
T L'q" \"H:'\- d.‘. A T < A__f._
e
I A .hl;. Exuss TBC

vt AR
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WAREHOUSE:

484 SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672

o —

tl % }EL $ 7F£’* i ﬁ ];f{; "FA\" =3 J T s
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Elk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)

Dapd Direck: &417 9751 | 5745 9809

a3

TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Ema|l jaeautc@pacific.net.sg

Wiper biada: KWE (Nipp

AEG - NO: ME=0T19201-3 60 REG. NO= 19980774 IME = — = = = =Sk Pl MupnT LEn s, TTar

SU BRDTHER'S MOTOR WORKSHOP *
BLK 5034 #01-341 ANG MO KIO IND

S(569537)

TEL : 64824355 ANN FAX : 64824788
ATTN : ANN : 97845351

10.

11

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

HTTID1-T5A-D007.]
GK3 PI
HT1140-TSA-000
GK3 PI
H71190-T5A-000
GK3 PI
H71130-T5A-0007.7,
GK3 GKS5SJAZZ
H71102-TSA-000
GKS5 GK3 PI
H71103-T5A-000
GK3 PI
H71108-TSA-000
GK3 PI
H91505-TMBE-003
GM2
H71120-T5B-003
GK3 PI
H71105-T5A-000
GK5
HE0400-TSA-ZODZZ/Z01 ZZ
GK3 PI
H33100-T5A-J01/]81
GK3 P1 GG7
H33150-T5A-T01/181
GK3 PI GG7
H17252-5R0-000
GEK3 PI
H60211-T5H-HOOZ.Z,
GKS5
H76841-T5A-003
RLU1 RU3

BUMPER FR
BRACKET,R.FR BUMPER
BRACKRT.I.FR BUMPER
RENTFORCEMENT
BUMPER GRI.LE CENTRE
FOG COVER RH

FOG COVER ILH

CTIPS

FR GRILLE (COMPLETED)
FRT GRILLE COVER
SUPPORT PANEL
HEADLAMP RH(TSA-J81)
HEADLAMP LH

DUCT ASSY ATR INTAKE
FENDER FR RH

WASHER TANK

Dot Diriety 8417 704

QEOIHA & 2w .o B
Dt Diract: 5306 5619 Dt Divect: 6305 86114 Dmmg.,,;mn
Se@an 2z H s

Depk Dorect: 3277 57386 Deot Direct: 0417 9798 D e 41T 3732

on YWiper Dlace), Siper{ Made in Korea |,
-rhl-.:_l-:j-ﬁfu-.--fl'ﬂn :

TAX [NVDICE ARZOIEU&-IEHHG
DATE ' 18/06/2018
CUSTOMER ID : SUMOO01
VEH REG. NO. SGE2609Y
TERMS 30 days
PO NO.
PAGE NO. Page 1 of 2
CURR. SGD
StkLoc QTY U/PRICE AMOUNT
WH 1 450.00 450.00
HI.3-C5
WH 1 25.00 25.00
HI.2-T15-F
WH 1 25.00 25.00
HI.2-T15-F
WH 1 165.00 165.00
HI.1-H3
WH 1 4500 4500
1.2-11-A
WH 1 23.00 2300
HI.2-N6-R
WH 1 23.00 23.00
HI.2-D6-R
WH 18 2.50 4500
HI.2-D13-37
WH 1 205.00 205.00
HL3-A7
WH 1 18.00 18.00
HI.2-Go-F
WH 1 280.00 280.00
HI.1-H9
WH 1 350.00 350.00
HL2-H5
WH 1 350.00 350.00
HI.2-H5
WH 1 25.00 25.00
HT.2-F6-)
WH 1 145.00 145.00
HI.1-C1
WH 1 60.00 60.00
HI.2-A9-A

CONTINUE NEXT PAGE

ORIGINAL



JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bk 2018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450618 (Account)

WAREHOUSE:

48A SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 728672
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

‘e_a £ 5 AN TR F)

| Agvange by | Ty

WMDESTREEH GLAEE
Dol Cirwct: 3407 0750 / 4745 0

OQOREHRA 9

Dept Direct: 6305 910

tovora_ (@
O =S gasatiy

Dept Direct: 8417 9782

Diept Direct: 5305 3611

Al S@oz

onDa B

Dapt Diract: B41T G704 Digt Dienct $41T 9785 Dmpl Dirsot: BA1T T Dept Bireot 8417 0793

. Email: iaeauto@pacific.net.sg Wiper blade: ixiﬂhnr!riar; E-L:;El:l:;[:_‘_c-—r | Maoe in Korea
SU BROTHERS MOTOR kel SRS A TNVOICE - AR201806-10016
BLK 5034 #01-341 ANG MO KIO IND DATE : 18/06/2018
S(569537) CUSTOMER ID SUMO0OL

VEH REG. NO. SGE2609Y
TERMS 1 30 days
TEL : 64824355 ANN FAX : 64824788 PO NO.
ATTN : ANN : 97845351 PAGE NO. Page 2 of 2
CURR. SGD
S5Q STOCKID DESCRIPTION StklLoc QryY UPRICE AMOUNT
17. H0100-T5A-003 A/C CONDENSER WH 1 400 .00 400.00
GK3 Pl 1.3-P4
18, HT1106-TSA-000 RENIFORCEMENT GARNISH RH WH 1 16.00 16.00
GK3 PI HT.2-K8-D
19 H19010-5R0-901 RADIATOR ND WH 1 TR0.00 TR0.00
GK3 PL HI.2-C15
20. H74120-T5A-70 BONNET 1LOCK WH I 75.00 75.00
GK3 PI 1.2-E2-1.
21 HADI20-T5A-7007.7. BONNET HINGE RH WH 1 25.00 25.00
GK3 P1 1.2-R6-F
22 H&0100-T51 -TOOZZ. BONNET WH 1 260.00 26000
GKS5 HI.1-F3
SUB-TOTAL : 3,790.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 265.30
S — L. TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: _ __ _ 4,055.30

[P]19/0672018 3:44:5TPM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

[E] 19/06/2018 3:31:52PM

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s)

JAE Auto Pte. Ltd.

Sales Executive :

#* AR201806-

This is computer generated document.
Mo signature is required.

10017 &6

Goods Received in Good Order

.

Signature / Co Sf’a.mp / Date

ORIGINAL



ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGE 2609Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg, Mo. 19-9607198-R

Page Mo 1of2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁfﬂ;&%} orls A;i}usted
MEN ART
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCF) DISTORTED 450.00 450.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$12.00 (WCP) SERVICEABLE 24.00 .
2| FRONT BUMPER BRACKET @5$25.00 (WCP) BROKEN 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCF) BENT 165.00 165.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (WCP) cuT 45.00 45.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GARNISH @$23.00 (WCP)  |DISLODGE 46.00 46.00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @%2.50 (WCP) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE (WCP) BROKEN 205.00 205.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE TOP GARNISH (\WCF) cuT 18.00 18.00
8|RADIATOR GRILLE TOP GARNISH CLIP @%2.50 (WCF) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL (WCP) DENTED 280.00 280.00
2|HEADLAMP ASSY @$350.00 (WCP) MOUNTING 700.00 700.00
CRACKED
1|AIR OUTER DUCT (WCP) DEFORMED 25.00 2500
1|AIR QUTER DUCT HOSE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 30.00
1|FRONT 0O/S FENDER (WCP) DENTED 145.00 145.00
1|WASHER TANK (WCF) DEFORMED 60.00 60.00
1|AIR CON CONDENSOR (WGP} PUNCTURE 400.00 400.00
2| AIR CON CONDENSOR SIDE GARNISH @$16.00 (WCP)  |O/S CUT / Ni§ 32.00 16.00
SERVICEABLE
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
1|RADIATOR ASSY (WCP) BENT 780.00 780.00
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 2800 -
1|BONNET (WCF) DENTED 260.00 260.00
2| BONNET HINGE @%25.00 (WCF) O/SBENT/NISTO 50.00 25.00
REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK (WCP) BENT 75.00 75.00
2|BONMET RUBBER @$20.00 (WCP) SERVICEABLE 40.00 #
1|BONNET INSULATOR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY B5.00 .
1|FRONT O/S WIS O/S UPSIDE GARNISH (WCF) SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
COST PLUS 10% 439.30 379.00
4,832.30 4 168.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18010885/Dvd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-, . Ba B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R Page Mo.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) (s)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 20.00 -
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE GARNISH (SN) SERVICEABLE 20.00 -
40.00 -
LABOUR
TO CHECK & RECONNECT HARNESS WIRING. 35.00 20,00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 980.00 600.00
TO REMOVE/REFIT/RENEW FRONT AIR CON 100.00 80.00
PIPE, HOSE,FAN,CONDENSOR & REFILL GAS.
TO CUT/WELD FRONT SUPPORT PANEL KNOCK & 850.00 600.00
RESHAPE FRONT OS5 WHEEL HOUSE INNER
PANEL FRONT O/S DOOR FRONT N/S FENDER,TO
RENEW ABOVE PARTS & TO REALIGN FRONT PORTION
THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF N/S BONNET
HINGE.
1.965.00 1,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,837.30 5,469.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 5,469.00 |

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18010895/Dvd3n2

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B Eng,AMSO0E AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




